Jack Venrick

From: Jack Venrick [jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:35 PM
Subject: From Capt. Keshel's 2024 Election HQ

bcc: MY Friends and Family FYI
Group 1, Group 2, Group 3, Group 4, Group 5, Group 6, Group 7, Group 8, Group 9, Group 10,
Group 11

1. https://t.me/ElectionH(Q2024

“The 2024 presidential election simplified:

There is no election to be had based on every traditional predictor outside of the ability to cheat
in exactly 8 states, plus the second CD of Nebraska.

The main states are NC, AZ, NV, PA, MI, WI, and GA.
FL and TX are not playable for Harris.

My measurements, even accounting for cheating detected in 2020, give Trump NV close,
and NC, AZ, PA comfortably, which is enough to win the election with 271 electoral votes.

By extension of [A, WI also goes to Trump by 1.4 to 4.1%, that’s 281, and where I have the
race pegged today.

That leaves M1, GA, NH, and NE-2 as possibles for Harris, and MI/GA only thanks to Auto
Voter Registration and corruption.

All other numbers and all polling from the MSM is NOISE.
If she had this won, there would be no attempts on Trump or third world debates.”

2. https://t.me/ElectionHQ2024/11620 - Huge Fed Ruling Voter Rolls are a public record &
CANNOT BE LIMITED FROM ACCESS!

3. https://t.me/ElectionHQ2024/11621 - The next thing we need to do.....




Jack
www.freedomforallseasons.org

Mass Invasion
of a country is
an act of war.

A government
failing to protect
a country is an
act of treason.



OFPEN BORDERS

Camelot Vs. Kamalot
This ain't your granddaddy's Democrat Party

P.S. Please support Montana’s Ben and Tina Garrison in the battle for our freedom and liberty

and individual free choice - https://grrrgraphics.com/hillary-clinton-is-
sick/?vgo ee=zfisiKvX3b2pOffrOa2%2F7XfM7xpVINKzIYAR64ACbH2ETF7q22useXTTzvhvIMIRjOQ

MPOx%3AGkD40XcL2a%2B8Zaic2c9GvbD1VMCG1vds
\




